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From: Inquiry into the Commercial Passenger Vehicle Industry Act 2017 Compensation

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 7:56 PM
To: taxiinquiry
Subject: New Submission to Inquiry into the Commercial Passenger Vehicle Industry Act

2017 Reforms

Inquiry Name: Inquiry into the Commercial Passenger Vehicle Industry Act 2017 Reforms

Mr Evangelos Tatsis

Director
Tatsis Nominees PTY LTD

SUBMISSION CONTENT:

The discission by the government to rip off the properties of the people that are helping to build Australia it
1s unheard of and 1s having a big impact in society and is associated with poverty, health issues and suicides
It has to be fixed and the sooner the better

Q1:No
Q2:too soon to say

Q3:the Taxi Plates was my investment it was supplementing most of my income
it was a life time of savings for a better lifestyle and it has been confiscated by the Government

Q4: 1 can not think of any words so LOW to describe them

If they were doing their job properly they wound not let UBER CARS work illegally for three years
They were pursuing Taxi and Hire cars to issue Fines but not Uber

Filel:
File2:

File3:
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